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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 
 
Appeal of Osama Rashed from T.2025-09-
003 on 09/08/2025 in the amount of $5,000 
issued by the California Public Utilities 
Commissioner Consumer Protection and 
Enforcement Division. 
 

 
 

K.25-10-018 

 
 

E-MAIL RULING DETAILING UPCOMING PROCEDURAL DEADLINES 
 
 

 

Dated February 3, 2026, at San Francisco, California. 

 
 
 

  /s/ JAMIE ORMOND 
  Jamie Ormond 

Administrative Law Judge 
 
  

FILED
02/04/26
08:51 AM
K2510018
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From: Ormond, Jamie <Jamie.Ormond@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 3:36 PM 
To: Taylor, Shantanro <shantanro.taylor@cpuc.ca.gov>; MayarLimo@yahoo.com 
Cc: Ormond, Jamie <Jamie.Ormond@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Support ID 
<alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Docket Office 
<ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Process <alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: K.25-10-018: Email Ruling Detailing Upcoming Procedural Deadlines  
 
To Parties of K.25-10-018, 
 
Prior to the commencement of the Virtual Evidentiary Hearing held in this case 
on Tuesday, February 3, 2026, at 1:00 pm, Appellant, Mr. Osama Rashed, and 
Consumer Protection and Enforcement Division (CPED) Representative, 
Shantanro Taylor, entered into settlement discussions.  After two rounds of talks, 
CPED and Appellant did come to an agreement to settle the case in principle.  As 
to the associated fine, however, Mr. Rashed made a claim of financial hardship.   
 
To formalize the parties’ efforts, by the close of business on Friday, February 20, 
2026, CPED will write up and file the agreed-to terms of the settlement 
agreement and Appellant will collect and submit evidence to support his claim 
of financial hardship.  
 
It is so ruled. 
 
The Commission’s Docket Office shall formally file this ruling.  
 
 
Jamie Ormond  
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
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